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M E M O R A N D U M 
DATE: November 30, 2020 

 

TO: TASSCUBO Members 
 

FROM: Sue Fuciarelli, President 
 

SUBJECT: 2021 Winter Conference 
 

Your health and safety are our top priority! 

The 2021 TASSCUBO Winter Conference will be held January 24—26 at the Fairmont 
Hotel in Austin, TX. The draft agenda will be posted on the TASSCUBO website soon 
and promises a timely and informative lineup of speakers. 

This year we will be offering the option of attending the conference in-person or 
virtually. For the in-person portion, social distancing will be observed in all sessions 
and you will be expected to wear face coverings at all times unless eating or 
drinking.  

The Fairmont is committed to providing a space where all participants feel their 
health and safety are of paramount importance. We will be utilizing a ballroom that 
can safely accommodate over 300 attendees seated six feet apart from one 
another, but the TASSCUBO Executive Board has made the decision to limit in-
person attendance to 150 participants out of an abundance of caution to help 
ensure the well-being of all attendees.  

Conference Registration—Click Here 

The early registration rate for the conference is $495. Please register online utilizing 
the link above or visit the TASSCUBO home page by January 3, 2021 to take 
advantage of this rate. After January 3, the rate increases to $525. Payment by 
check is available using the online system. The deadline to register for the 
conference is January 17, 2020. No refunds will be issued after January 17, 2020. 

Hotel Registration 

The TASSCUBO discounted rate for a standard room at the Fairmont is $179.00 per 
night. Upon completion of your registration for the Winter Conference, the hotel 
registration link will be located on the confirmation page. If you missed the link, a 
registration confirmation email will be sent later containing the link to the hotel. 
The deadline to reserve your room at this discounted rate is January 7, 2020. 

 

We look forward to seeing you virtually and in-person in Austin! 
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